MRINALJYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE

(For Physically & Mentally Challenged Children)

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017



Kumudnagar, PO-Duliajan, PIN-786602, Dist.-Dibrugarh, Assam
Contact No: +919954487893, +919954485197, +919707798401 & +918011005320
Email – mrinaljyoti@yahoo.co.in, Website – www.mrinaljyotiassam.org
(Income Tax Exempted under section 80G(5)(VI) and 12AA of the Income Tax Act 1961)



Introduction:

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre was established in the year 1999 to serve the Persons with Disabilities (PwDs) through providing various supportive services like early detection and intervention, special and inclusive education, vocational trainings, residential services, outreach programmes, awareness and sensitization, distributions of aids and appliances etc. The main operational areas of Mrinaljyoti are Sivasagar, Dibrugarh, Tinsukia & Karbianglong district of Assam and Namsai & Lohit district of Arunachal Pradesh. By collaborating with other organizations and institutions we also try to bring out different disability related issues among different stakeholders of our society.

Our mission is to bring all the people of the society, irrespective of socio economic, cultural, demographic and religious differences to join hands for the welfare of the Persons with Disabilities. Our continuous efforts to create awareness among the people to detect new born babies with delayed development and to help them to get maximum supportive services and other field activities have created good response from the public and many people are coming forward to help these children and to protect their rights. We are gradually extending our policies and work diversely towards sustainable developmental goals in accordance with rights of the Persons with Disabilities.

The achievements of Mrinaljyoti during the last 18 years were possible only with the continuous support and guidance from various organizations like the National Trust, the Rehabilitation Council of India, National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities (NIEMPD), Chennai, Composite Regional Centre (CRC), Guwahati and the District Administration etc. Further we are grateful to Oil India Limited (OIL), Assam Gas Company Limed (AGCL), NEEPCO – Bokulani & philanthropic organizations like Zaloni Club, Zaloni Ladies Club and WIPS - Dulaiajn and many such organizations for their benevolent services they have rendered to our organization. Apart from that many individuals are also rendering tremendous support to us.

Rehabilitation and continuous support of these children & adults with disabilities are major challenges for any one. Thousands of thousands such children remain dependent throughout their lives and a few of them become independent and can earn their livelihood.

We are trying our level best to bring all the available facilities and persons with expertise in various fields of disabilities under one roof so that we can extend best services to the people concerned. We with pride announced that Mrinaljyoti is now capable of helping a reasonable number of persons with disabilities but we think that our endeavor is just the beginning of the beginning and we have to go miles and miles in the service of persons with disabilities.

VISION

"MAXIMUM USE OF CAPABILITIES OF THE PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES"

MISSION

TO EMPOWER PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES TO LIVE IN THE SOCIETY WITH DIGNITY

OBJECTIVES OF THE SOCIETY

- To open, run and continue an institution for the care and welfare of the mentally and physically handicapped persons/children in a healthy and amicable surrounding.
- To engage teachers, workers, physicians, instructors, consultants, orientationists, experts, sub staffs etc. for the care, education, counseling, orientation and all round welfare of the mentally and physically handicapped persons.
- To undertake activities like personal care, education and interactive support for the mentally and physically handicapped persons in order to develop their self-esteem and help them lead a meaningful life.
- To accept donations, fees, grants, presents and offerings and to deal with them for the purpose of the society.
- To train and equip the mentally and physically handicapped so as to be self supportive in an honorable and decent way of life and to develop into good, healthy and progressive citizen.
- To promote, establish and maintain branches of the organization throughout the state of Assam and other States of North East.
- To publish magazines, periodicals, bulletins, thesis, pamphlets, books of references and commentaries on the subject for the benefit of the mentally, physically handicapped people in particular and the society in general.
- To open, run and continue an Old Age Home for the elderly people.
- To open, run and continue a Care Home for the destitute children.
- To open, run and continue a Vocational and Rehabilitation Centre for the youth of backward communities, for their employment and Self-employment.
- To do as may be lawful all other acts and things incidental or conducive to the attainment of the foregoing subjects or any of them.



Dear Friends,

Long eighteen years ago a seed was sown with a hope and dream to serve the children with disabilities unfortunately a marginalized section of the society and that seed has become a grownup tree by the name of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre. We started it with a very humble way in a small thatched house with an untrained teacher and now it is equipped with more than 37 staffs who can cope with all type of disabilities. Our activities at the very beginning were confined to the state of Assam only but now we provide our services to our neighboring state of Arunachal Pradesh also.

Fighting obstacles throughout the way in establishing an Institution for treatment, care, education & rehabilitation of most deprived and neglected children in the Society we have come to the present position only because of continuous support from the generous people and various organizations.

I would like to convey my heartfelt gratitude to all our well wishers, both individuals and institutions, who have come forward to help Mrinaljyoti in different ways. Their benevolence has always been a booster to us to do our best. Our Executive Members & Advisors have been playing a vital role through their valuable guidance and suggestions to take up and solve the challenges we face from time to time for which they deserve our heartiest gratitude from our end.

Moreover, I extend my heartfelt thanks to all our staffs for their dedication and tired-less services they have rendered to the organization without which we could not have achieve our goals.

At last but not the least I offer my heartfelt thanks to our media persons for their support they have rendered to us and I would expect such corporation from them in future also.

"LONG LIVE MRINALJYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE"

Amiya Pathak Borpujari Secretary cum Principal (Hon.) Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre

Table of Contents

- Minutes of 17th Annual General Meeting
- Services provided by Mrinaliyoti Rehabilitation Centre during the year 2016-2017
 - > School
 - > Early Intervention
 - Vocational activities
 - Out Reach Services
 - > Special Children Home
 - ➤ RAISE-NE project
 - > RCI workshop for primary school teachers
 - > Health Service
 - Parents meeting/counseling
 - > Field activity
 - Aids & appliances distribution camps
 - Workshop on empowerment of PwDs at Arunachal Pradesh
- Other Important Activities Carried out during the year 2016-2017
 - World disabled day celebration
 - World Down's syndrome day celebration
 - Others
 - Annual activities/celebrations
 - SWOT analysis of Mrinaljyoti
- Our beneficiaries in a glimpse (2016-2017)
- Human Resources
 - > Executive Committee Members
 - Staffs (Manpower)
 - Volunteers
- Visitors
- Problems faced by Mrinaljyoti
- Publication
- Supports and financial statement
- > Staffs Honorarium
- Supports/Donations
- Audited financial report
- Legal Documents of the Organization
 - Certificate of registration under Society Registration Act 1860
 - Certificate of registration under PWD Act 1995
 - Certificate of registration under National Trust Act 1999
 - Certificate of registration under section 12AA, Income Tax Act 1961
 - Certificate of registration under section 80G (5)(VI), Income Tax Act 1961
 - Certificate of registration under JJ Act 2000
 - > Certificate of Approval to run Children Home
 - Certificate of Accreditation under Credibility Alliance
- Acknowledgment
- News paper clippings

MINUTES OF 17TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 17TH Annual General Meeting, of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, was held on 23rd July, 2016 at Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, Duliajan, under the president ship of Father G.P. Amalraj, President, Executive Committee, Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre. Mr. Bedanta Prakash Sarma the then ED cum BASINE Manager and present Resident Chief Executive, Oil India Limited, Duliajan, graced the meeting as Chief Guest. Mr. Biswabrata Lahkar, GM, Infocom, OIL, Mrs. Daisy Sarmah, Secretary, Zaloni Ladies Club, Duliajan, Mr. Dulal Dutta, President, of Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Samanya Khetra, Rajgarh, Mrs. Sampriti Goswami, SDC, Naharkatia, Mr. Phonidhar Gogoi, Secretary, Duliajan Club and Mrs. Mandira Bhuyan, Secretary, Inner Wheel Club, Duliajan, were present as special guest and many well-wishers & parents were present.



Mrs. Amiya Pathak Borpujari, Secretary, Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre announced the objects of the meeting. This was followed by a presentation of Annual Report (2015-16) by Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound, Ms. Upasana Borkotoky and Mr. Prabhakar Singh presented the Annual Activity Report and Audited Financial Report 2015-16 and both the reports were approved by the house.

Mr. Bedanta Prakash Sarma, the Chief Guest of the meeting delivered his lecture and expressed his satisfaction with the programmes of the centre and dedication of the staff. During the meeting, Zaloni ladies Club, Duliajan handed over a cheque of Rs.42,000/- to the Secretary of the organization.

Father G. P. Amalraj, in his Presidential speech, expressed his satisfaction on the secretarial report and presentation of last year's activities. He extended his heartfelt gratitude to Oil India Limited, Zaloni ladies Club, other Public Sector Units (PSUs) and organizations for providing their continuous support towards the development of Mrinaljyoti. He also expressed his thanks to all the members present and the sympathetic persons who have left Duliajan but still helping Mrinaljyoti unconditionally. Moreover he expressed his gratitude to NEEPCO for their help.

In the meeting the "Gulab Rai Nihalani Scholarship 2015-16" was awarded to Champa Kumari of Ushapur Gaon & Aditi Changmai of Rajgarh by Mrs. Anita Nihalani with a sum of Rs.5000.00 and a certificate to each.

Mr. Joyprakash Borpujari, Director, Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre proposed formal vote of thanks and the meeting was declared adjourned by President at 03:00 pm.

• SERVICES PROVIDED BY MRINALJYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE DURING 2016-2017

> School:

From the year 1999 Mrinaljyoti had been running a special school till December 2015. The procedure of Inclusive Schooling was introduced in January 2016. Thereafter on the basis of planing pyramid of differentiated instruction of students some have been enrolled in inclusive schooling setup and still the high support group are in the special scooling setup. The key factor of conversion of Mrinaljyoti in to inclusive setup is the result of the partnership with the Regional Action for IncluSive Education – North East (RAISE-NE), project.







During a class with the CwHI

Photo of a class room

Functional class

The admission in the institute is open throughout the year. The regullar curriculam of NCERT has been adopted since the January 2017.

> Early Intervention:

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre has been giving top priority to Early Identification and Early Intervention. Moreover, to detect newborn babies with delayed development and to help them get maximum supportive services to protect their rights is our aim. We have our own physiotherapist, speech therapist, special educator, counsellor, guest neuro-development therapist, care-giver in our early intervention unit. As we focus on school readiness programme (mainstreaming) we prefer to offer early intervention to the age group zero to ten years. Adults, who suffer from disabilities, come to us are provided with theraputical interventions.

The early intervention unit has been offering various theraputical managements to the children with disabilities from the very beginning. There are ample examples of mainstreaming (admission in regular school) of children with disability who have left the early intervention unit after expected correction in their condition.



Physiotherapy going on



The team of Early Intervention Unit

Vocational Activities:

The vocational unit of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre has been regularly providing various vocational trainings on skill development of Persons with Disabilities. In the year 2015-16 Mrinaljyoti organized skill development training on Food processing (15 nos.) and Tailoring (15 nos.) in association with Composite Regional Centre, Guwahati. That programme was initiated from 11th January, 2016 to 10th March, 2016. Here it was observed that allotted time of 2 months was not sufficient duration for persons with disabilities to expertise them in that particular skills. Therefore after completion of the programme Mrinaljyoti extended the practical sessions for the persons with disabilities at its own capacity to give them more opportunities to practical sessions on 2 above mentioned trades.



Also the student with disabilities from pre-vocational class of the organization produce regularly food items like Nimki, Khurma, Bhujia, Jam & Jelly, different pickles etc. and craft items like gamucha, block printing in sadar-mekhela, various handicraft items etc.

To make our objectives a successful one and to minimize unemployment problems among adult with disabilities we are trying to establish a permanent & well equipped vocational unit at our centre.

Out-Reach Services:

The outreach centers of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre sited at Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Samanya Khetra, Rajgarh, Dibrugarh and at Golia Gaon Panchyat, Digboi, Tinsukia. The two centers provide services like physiotherapy, speech therapy, other theraputical interventions, education and also creating awareness among different stakeholders etc.

The outreach centers in Rajgarh and Digboi also focus to facilitate the creation of responsive community and development of inclusive services, which fulfill the rights of persons with disabilities.



Physiotherapy at Rajgarh

Special Education at Digboi

In the year 2016-17 there were 72 beneficiaries at Rajgarh centre and 37 beneficiaries at Digboi centre.

> Special Children Home:

The children home of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre under the name & title 'JYOTINIWASH' is being run under the State Child Protection Society, Assam. 19 boys and 5 girls were accommodated in the institute till March 31st, 2017 and most of them were referred by Child Welfare Committee (CWC).



Child Home Committee meeting

Child Parliament

Birthday celebration of Bokul

Due to the lack of sufficient seats in the hostel, we cannot accommodate all the children as per the request of CWCs & guardians. Irregular fund flow from the funding agency is also a hindrance for us to increase the hostel accommodation and to provide adequate quality services to the existing residence.

> RAISE-NE PROJECT:

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre is one of the partner organization of the Regional Action for IncluSive Education – North East (RAISE-NE), a project, initiated to implement compulsory and quality inclusive education in the SSA schools. The induction training programme under RAISE-NE project was held on 17.8.2016 at Mrinaljyoti Rehbilitation Centre, Duliajan, in presence of Mr. Bibhu Dutta Sahu, Project Director and Ms. Sweet Sylemiong, Coordinator, RAISE-NE and Executive Committee Members along with the staffs. In the same year the accessibility audit of Mrinaljyoti was started under the guidance of Access Audit team of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre which is on the verge of completion.



RAISE-NE induction programe

As per the project guidelines of RAISE-NE to make the inclusive school a Resource Centre of Inclusive Education, the following measures have been adopted in the year 2016-17.

- 1. Continue School Management Committee meeting.
- 2. Accessibility audit and plan of action completed.
- 3. 80 nos. SSA school survey completed under Include Vidya camping (IVC)
- 4. Child Protection policy developed.
- 5. Continue School Safety Committee & Child Protection Committee meeting.
- 6. Regular Teachers training and capacity building of the staff.
- 7. Develop Individualized Educational Programme.
- 8. Parents' sensitization.
- 9. Publicity through print materials, street plays etc.
- 10. Adaptation of Lesson plan, work sheet, evaluation strategy etc.

> RCI workshop with primary school teachers:

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre organized a training programme in association with Rehabilitation Council of India, Ministry of Social justice & Empowerment, Govt. of India supported by district administration, Dibrugarh on "One Day In Service Primary School Teachers' Training on Disability Issues" which was held on 9th September, 2016 at Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, Duliajan. Sri Terosh Gowala, Member of Legislative Assembly, Duliajan Constituency was present as a chief guest in the training programme along with RCI officials. In total around 52 participants participated in the programme.

The objectives of the programme were:

- a. To understand disabilities.
- b. To promote effective, quality & compulsory education for Children with disabilities in primary school.
- c. To discuss on disability laws and provision in the state of Assam.
- d. To address difficulties faced by primary teachers to implement inclusive education.







Opening Ceremony

Participants

Resource persons

Findings of the programme:

- 1. Awareness among the primary school teachers about disability.
- 2. Participants were inspired to become a responsible community leader to serve the student with disabilities.
- 3. During the discussion many teachers came up with quarries and also with new ideas about inclusive education & accessibility.
- 4. Moreover the participants pointed out some difficulties that they faced and these were lack of proper trained manpower, lack of training on disabilities, high teacher student ratio, lack of infrastructure, poor awareness, lack of proper evaluation procedures, frequent school dropout etc.

> Health Service:

Oil India Hospital, Duliajan offers regular free medical checkup to the children with disabilities and provides medicines and hospitalization facilities on emergency. This year Rotary Club, Duliajan organized free dental check up camp at Mrinaliyoti Rehabilitation Centre.

Mrinaljyoti provided free health check up and treatment to 218 beneficiaries (in 5 camps) in the year 2016-17. Moreover Mrinaljyoti Receives services from Chalakotoky–SD, Kacharipathar PHC and Assam Medical College & Hospital from time to time.



Camp by Oil Hospital

Dental camp

Medical team

Parents meeting/counseling:

Parents counseling and training approach is an integral part of the rehabilitation. By giving birth to a child with disabilities, the life of parents along with the child becomes miserable. Counseling increases the possibilities of acceptance, socialization and advocating to their own rights.



Photo of parents counseling

Ego problems of many middle class families make a child suffer. Also in many cases, the women are forced to stay with the family like a slave and some time the women giving birth to a child with disabilities is regarded as sinner and has no right to stay with the family and therefore the child suffers. We try to motivate such people to realize the real fact and try to change their attitude towards disability, the child, the mother etc. and extend our support services to them. In the year 2016-17 we offered counseling to 45 parents of persons with disabilities.

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre provides counseling to persons with disabilities, going to the family, meeting the people of the locality as a part of our objective.

> Field Activity:

Field visit to detect and survey children & adult with disabilities is a regular process of our organization. After detection we try to assess the needs of a child and try to offer support services with what we have at the centre. Secondly, regarding the adult with disabilities we try to access their needs and help them by supplying assistive devices so that he/she would be able to live a dignified life



A few photos of field visit

> Aids and appliances distribution camp:

In the year 2016-17, Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre organized three aid & appliances distribution camp in collaboration with ALIMCO and district authorities. In a total 364 persons with disabilities received aids & appliances like tri-cycle, wheel chair, CP chair, BTE hearing aid, crutch, smart phone, electronic white can stick and tablets etc. The date & venue of the camps were as below:

- Namsai Town Club on 14.05.16
- Arunjyoti Sangha, Jagun on 02.07.16
- Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Samanya Khetra, Rajgarh on 16.06.16



Namsai, Arunachal Pradesh

Rajgarh, Dibrugarh

Jagun, Tinsukia

Workshop on Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities at Arunachal Pradesh:

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre provided manpower as facilitator for a three days workshop at Chukham and Tezu, Arunachal Pradesh during the workshop on empowerment of persons with disabilities conducted by National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities (NIEPMD), Chennai from 27th to 29th March, 2017. Approximately 600 beneficiaries attended the above mentioned workshops.

The aims and objectives of the workshop were:

- To provide training on understanding disabilities and theraputical interventions to PwDs.
- To empower parents of persons with disabilities & their families.
- To develop sports & creative arts environment in an inclusive manner.



Some clips of the workshops at Chukham & Tezu, Arunachal Pradesh

• OTHER IMPORTANT ACTIVITIES CARRIED OUT DURING THE YEAR 2016-17

> World Disable Day Celebration:

Every year Mrinaljyoti Rehbilitatin Centre celebrates the World disabled Day on 3rd December. Similarly in December 3rd, 2016 Mrinaljyoti observed world disabled day at Duliajan Club in association with Oil India Limited and Zaloni ladies club. The programme started with flag hosting by the Secretary of Mrinaljyoti which was followed by an exhibition of items made by the vocational unit of Mrinaljyoti and cultural programme on the theme "17 Sustainable Goals to Achieve for the future We Want".

In relation to the day a street play was performed by the selected student and staff of Mrinaljyoti at Tipling weakly Bazar, Oil Market and Bhabani Markrt of Duliajan on the subject "Inclusive Education".



Cultural event

> World Down's syndrome day Celebration:

On 21st March, 2017 Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre in collaboration with Child Line & World Health Organization (WHO), Dibrugarh and Swacha Bharat Abhiyan Mission observed the World Down's Syndrome Day with day long activities. The day started with the flag hosting by the children with disabilities of Mrinaljyoti and then Mrs. Amiya Pathak Borpujari, Secretary gave the welcome address. On the account of the day an awareness rally was taken out.

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE

The students of Mrinaljyoti acted a street play on the theme "Swacha Bharat Abhyan" at no. 16 Tinali, Duliajan. An exhibition of the items made by vocational unit of Mrinaljyoti was held. The day ended with a general meeting where Dr. Roghunath Barbaruah, NEIPC - WHO, Dr. Sewali Barbaruah, Chairperson, CWC – Dibrugarh, Sri Diganta Saikia, District Consultant, Swacha Bharat Mission – Dibrugarh were present.



Street Play on Swacha Bharat Abhyan

Cleanliness Drive

> Others:

- ❖ The children with hearing impaired of Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre were evaluated their hearing threshold at Arunachal University, Namsai which was conducted by Ali Yavar Jung Institute for Hearing Handicapped on 10th September 2016.
- On 14th November on the occasion of Children's Day the Digboi outreach centre organized a day long programme at Golai gaon Panchyat where Sri Suren Phookan, MLA, Digboi Constituency was present as a chief guest along with Commanding Officer, Army camp Digboi and many peoples.
- On 25th December 2017 a group of students from Mrinaljyoti on the invitation of Duliajan Sahitya Sabha & Book Fair went to perform a group dance in the concluding ceremony of the 16th National Book Fair.
- On 1st February, 2017, a group of students from Mrinaljyoti went to Bachelor Boys Club, Duliajan on invitation to perform a group dance.
- On 4th March a group of students from Mrinaljyoti went to perform a dance and mime in State Committee for Protection of Child Rights (SCPCR) meeting held in Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh.



Participating on SCPCR meet



Sri Suren Phukan, MLA, Digboi along with CO, Army on 14th Nov.

- On 8th April, 2016 monthly Health Checkup was conducted in Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre by Oil India Hospital, Duliajan.
- ❖ On 7th June, 2016 Medical camp was organized by Oil India Hospital in Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre.

- On 16th September, 2016 Dental Check-up Camp was organized by Rotary Club of Duliajan in association with OiL India Hospital, Duliajan.
- On 9th February, 2017 Oil India Hospital, Duliajan organized a Medical Camp cum Medicine distribution camp at Mrianljyoti.
- On 22nd March, 2017 Oil India Hospital, Duliajan, organized a medical cum medicine distribution camp at Mrinaljyoti.

> Annual activities/Celebrations:

- Pre Bohag Bihu celebration on12th April, 2016 at Mrinaliyoti Rehabilitation Centre
- ❖ On 5th June, 2016 World Environment Day was celebrated in association with Inner Wheel Club Duliajan and Mr. Nabin Baruah by planting trees.
- ❖ On 15th August, 2016 Independence Day was celebrated in Mrinaliyoti.
- On 18th August, 2016 Raksha Bandhan was celebrated in Mrinaljyoti.
- On 5th September, 2016 Teachers Day was celebrated by Ladies Club, Duliajan
- On 30th October, 2016 Diwali was celebrated by firing crackers and distributing sweets among the students.
- ❖ Besides celebrating children day at Digboi, Mrinaljyoti- Duliajan also observed the day in association with Ladies Club, Duliajan.
- ❖ On 3rd December, 2016 World Disabled Day, 2016 was celebrated.
- ❖ On 9th December 2016 Mental Retardation Day was observed in Mrinaliyoti Campus.
- ❖ On 25th December, 2016 in the presence of Father of St. Xavier Church, Duliajan Christmas was celebrated by preparing a stable and offering prayer to Lord Jesus and by cutting a cake and distributing sweets.



Earth Day Observation

15th August Celebration

- ❖ On 1st January New Year was celebrated and picnic was held in Mrinaliyoti Campus.
- On 14th January Magh Bihu was celebrated in Mrinaljyoti campus.
- On 26th January Republic Day was celebrated at Mrinaljyoti and students from Mrinaljyoti took part in the cultural show organized on the occasion of the 67th Republic Day in the Nehru Maidan, Duliajan.

MRINALJYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE



Teachers Day observation

Students of Mrinaljyoti at Neheru Maidan on 26th January, 2017

- On 30th January the 69th Death Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi was observed in Mrinaljyoti.
- On 1st February Saraswati Puja was celebrated in Mrinaljyoti.
- ❖ On 13th March, 2017 Holi was celebrated at Mrinaljyoti.
- ❖ On 21st March, 2017 The World Down's Syndrome Day was observed in Mrinaljyoti.

> SWOT analysis of Mrinaljyoti:

In order to evaluate Strength, Weakness, Opportunities and Threats of the organization, perception and expectations of the staff of the Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, an exercise was undertaken by Mr. Haresh Modi and Mrs. Kalpana Modi, retired scientists from Central Salt & Marine Chemicals Research Institute, Bhavnagar, Gujrat in which, inputs from staff members was gathered, compiled and analyzed.



Mr. & Mrs. Modi with managment

The most important stake holders are the students and their family members for whom the organization is working. It is important to assess the socio-economic status of parents of students at Mrinaljyoti and their perception for Mrinaljyoti. Informal dialogue with mothers/guardians of 19 children during their treatment/teaching sessions was carried out.

Reports on the above mentioned exercises were submitted by the Mr. & Mrs. Modi to the management of the Mrinaliyoti Rehabilitation Centre.

• Our beneficiaries in a glimpse (2016-2017)

SI. No	Services	Place	Date/ Period	No of beneficiaries	
1	Schooling, Early Inter and home based suppo	-	Duliajan Centre	In the year 2016-17	115
2	Outreach service	Rajgarh unit	Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Samanay Khetra , Rajgarh.	In the year 2016-17	72
		Digboi unit	Golai Gaon Panchyat	In the year 2016-17	37
ALL	TOTAL		•		224
3	Vocational training in	On food processing	Duliajan	In the year	15
	association with CRC, Guahati	On Tailoring	,	2016-17	15
4	Workshop	In service primary school teachers training on disability issues in association with RCI	Duliajn	9.9.16	52
		Workshop on empowerment of PwDs.	Choukham and Tezu, Arunachal Pradesh.	27 th to 29 th March, 2017.	600(approx)
5	Parents Counseling/par	ents meet	Duliajn	23.5.16	30
				8.7.16	15
6	Beneficiaries distributed association with ALIMC		Namsai, Arunachal Pradesh	14.5.16	126
			Rajgarh, Dibrugarh	16.6.16	157
			Jagun, Tinsukia	02.7.16	68
		Duliajan	Throughout the year 16- 17	13	
7	Beneficiaries at	In association with	Duliajan	8.4.16	39
	health check up camp	Oil India Hospital,		7.6.16	43
	Camp	Duliajan		9.2.17	30
				21.3.17	42
		In association with Rotary Club, Duliajan		16.9.16	64

• Human Resources:

> Executive Committee

LIST OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF MRINALJYOTI

SL NO	Name	Qualification	Address	Designation	Contact no
1	Father G.P. Amalraj	M.A., M. Phil B. Ed. (Theology)	Don Bosco Institute, Kjarghuli, Guwahati	President,(Hon)	9435038442
2	Anita Nihalani	M.Sc., B.Ed.	Qtr. No. E-43 Oil India Limited Duliajan-786602 Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam	Executive President (Hon)	9954487429
3	Amiya Pathak Borpujari	M.A., B.C. RCI NO. CRR/BC6167	Borgadhoi Goan, Tipling, Duliajan Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam	Secretary, (Hon)	9954485197
4	Mitanjali Lahkar	B.Sc., B.Ed	Qtr no. E-5 Oil India Limited Housing Colony, Duliajan-786602	Asst. Secretary (Hon)	9954486742
5	Bulbul Adhyapak	B.A., B.Ed. CCRT. Award Winner	Kendriya Vidyalaya Duliajan-786602 Dist-Dibrugarh, Assam	Treasurer, (Hon)	9435039799
6	Jayananda Boruah	B.Sc., Rtd.Principal	Main Road Naharkatia-786610 Dist.Dibrugarh, Assam	Member	9435139743
7	Rita Boruah	M.Sc.	Qtr. No-F-49 Oil India Housing Colony, Duliajan- 786602	Member	9678009133
8	Dr. Bimal Sarma	MBBS, DGM Oil India Hospital, Duliajan	DGM Oil India Hospital, Duliajan, Assam	Member	9435392013
9	Rajmohan Tanti	8 th Passed	Tipling Tea Estate, Duliajan, Assam	Member(Guardia n of children with disabilities)	9854311159
10	Joyprakash Borpujari	M.A.	Borgadhoi Goan Tipling, Duliajan Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam	Ex- Officio Member	9954487893

Meetings of the Executive Committee:

In the year 2016-17 five executive committee meetings were held, where the most important decisions were taken.

- 11-06-2016: In the meeting the executive members discussed on RAISE-NE project, free text book for school and organizing AGM. In the meeting Father G. P. Amalraj, President and Sri Kamaljyoti Gogoi, Advisor of the Committee were present in the meeting. The committee discussed on the outgoing and selection of new executive members of the committee and also advised the secretary to prepare the Annual Report and fix a date for AGM.
- 16-07-2016: The executive committee discussed and evaluated the Annual Report 2015-16 and the secretary of Mrinaljyoti placed the budget for the year 2016-17. The committee decided that the AGM will be held on 23rd July, 2016.
- 28-10-2016: The committee discussed on renewal of society registration of the Organization.
 World Disabled day 2016, a street play on inclusive education, publication of DARPAN,
 formation of sub committees at outreach centers, field visits etc were other topics discussed
 in the meeting.
- 07-02-2017: In the meeting the members reviewed the RAISE-NE project. Moreover the
 committee agreed upon SWOT analysis of the organization by Mr. & Mrs. Modi. The Director
 of the organization informed the members regarding newly formed sub-committee members
 of Digboi unit. Mrs. Jyoti Sinha, Vice-Principal was present in the meeting as a guest and
 described in front of executive members about the NCERT curriculum which was adopted in
 the month of January, 2017
- **13-03-2017**: Review of the year 2016-17, drinking water facilities of the organization, awareness & fund raising programme etc. were topics that the committee discussed on in the Meeting.



A few members of Executive Committee

> Staffs (manpower)

Manpower is the key factor of sustainable growth and development of any organization like Mrinaljyoti. At present Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre has more than 37 staff as manpower. Time to time many internees from various institutions and many people offer their valuable voluntary service to Mrinaljyoti to carry forward its mission. However non availability of trained manpower in Assam particularly in the sector of disability is a major challenge for us.

Volunteers

Volunteers are an inevitable part of the Non-Government organizations. We are always grateful to them for their invaluable service towards development of the organization. In the year many volunteers have come and rendered various services time to time. Volunteers were, are and will be always welcomed for their positive and vibrating attitude and contribution.

Training and workshop attended by the staffs of Mrinaliyoti are listed below:

- 1. Mr. Prabhakar Singh, Superintendent of Jyotiniwash Children Home of Mrinaljyoti attended a meeting of Dcpu, Dibrugarh on 8th July 2016.
- 2. Mr. Bhushan Ch. Deuri attended a workshop on new schemes of National Trust held at Don Bosco Institute, Kharghuli, Guwahati on 21st July, 2016.
- 3. A three days Capacity Building of teachers' training programme on Intellectual Disability was organized from 2nd to 4th August, 2016 in Mrinaljyoti where the resource person was Ms. Subhalaxmi Kakotv.
- 4. Ms. Jyoti Sinha and Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound attended in the workshop on "Child Right" conducted by UNICEF at the Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Dibrugarh on 18th August, 2016.
- 5. Mr. Biswajit Saikia, Mr. Pankaj Neog and Mr. Bhushan Ch. Deuri attended a CRE program organized by Arunachal University in partnership with Rehabilitation Council of India from 7th to 9th of September, 2016.
- 6. Mr. Bhushan Ch. Deuri attended a workshop on Sexual Health and Sexual Rights of PWDs from 10th to 11th November, 2016 at Don Bosco Institute, Guwahati.
- 7. Dr. Bimal Sarmah, Board Member, Mrinaljyoti and Mrs. Munni Sarmah attended on Gender Equality Training Program at Shillong from 16th to 18th November, 2016.
- 8. Mrs. Amiya Pathak Borpujari, Secretary and Mrs. Jyoti Sinha, Vice-Principal, Mrinaljyoti participated in a CBM Programme on child safeguarding held in Banglore from 14th to 17th December 2016.
- 9. Mr. Prabhakar Singh, Superintendent and Ms. Khyamajyoti Buragohain, Caseworker, Mrinaljyoti Jyotiniwash Children Home attended in the Training on Capacity Building for caregivers of Children Homes organized by SCPS, Govt. of Assam, in partnership with Mind India supported by UNICEF, Assam held on 16 and 17th December 2016 at Guwahati.
- 10. Ms. Khyamajyoti Buragohain, Caseworker, Mrinaljyoti Jyotiniwash Children Home attended in the State Level Conference on addressing the issue of child Labour in Assam on 18th and 19th, December, 2016 organized by Centre for child rights, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in partnership of Department of Labor at The Lily Hotel, Khanapara, Guwahati.
- 11. From 27th March to 29th March, 2017 Mr. Joyprakash Borpujari, Ms. Khyamajyoti Buraguhain, Mrs. Baby Bora, Ms. Binu Dihingia participated in District Level Orientation Programme on JJ Act2015, Protection of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO) Act 2012 and Child Protection Mechanism organized by DCPU Dibrugarh and supported by SCPS.
- 12. From 28th to 29th March, 2017 Mr, Bhushan Chandra Deuri, audiologist, participate in a workshop on Rehabilitation of Person with disabilities in North-East Region organized by Commission for Person with disabilities in Assam held in Indian Institute of Bank Management (IIBM), Jawahar Nagar, Khanapara.

RAISE-NE Trainings/workshop attended by:

- 1. Mr. Biplob Parash Khound participated in the RAISE-NE State Launch Programme on 28th April 2016 at the Hotel Nandan, Guwahati.
- 2. Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound and Mr. Sanjay Bosumatary participated in a Key-Teacher training programme on Laws and Legislations on Inclusive Education at Bethany Society, Shillong from 16th to 18th of June 2016.
- 3. Mr. Prabhakar Singh participated in a Training Programme on "Access Audit" organized by RAISE-NE at DBI, Guwahati from 3rd to 4th August 2016.
- 4. Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound participated in a Key Teacher Training programme on Autism & VI at Bethany Society, Shillong from 22nd to 26th of August 2016
- 5. Mrs. Jyoti Sinha attended a training program on E-Learning which was conducted by RAISE-NE at Bethany Society, Shillong, in association with CDAC on 2nd September 2016.
- 6. Mrs. Jyoti Sinha and Mr. Prabhakar Singh attended a one day program on RAISE-NE, PPR reporting at Monfort School, Khanapara, Guwahati on 12th September, 2016.
- 7. Mrs. Jyoti Sinha attended Steering Committee meeting of RAISE-NE at Chrachandpur, Imphal on 21st & 22nd September, 2016.
- 8. Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound participated in a Key Teacher Training programme on VI at Bethany Society, Shillong from 7th to 12th of November 2016.
- 9. Mr. Bimal Sarmah, Executive Member, Mrinaljyoti and Mrs. Munni Sarmah attended a training programme on Gender Equality at MIIT, Shillong on 17th to 19th November, 2016.
- 10. Mrs. Amiya Pathak Borpujari & Mrs. Jyoti Sinha attended a training programme on Child Safeguarding conducted by CBM at Bengalore on 14th to 16th December, 2016.
- 11. Mrs. Amiya Pathak Borpujari and Mrs. Jyoti Sinha attended steering group meeting at Bosco Reach Out, Guwahati on 21st January 2017.
- 12. Mr. Biplo Biplob Parashar Khound participated in a Key Teacher Training programme on Intellectual Disabilities at Bosco Reach Out, Guwahati from 23rd to 28th January, 2017.
- 13. Mrs. Jyoti Sinha attended RAISE-NE steering group meeting at Guwahati on 30th & 31st January, 2017.
- 14. Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound participated in a Key Teacher Training programme on HI and Workshop on Rehabilitation of PWDs at Bethany Society & at MIIT, Shillong from 1st to 10th of March 2017.
- 15. Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound participated in a CRE programme on Braille and Mobility at Bethany Society, Shillong from 20th to 24th of March 2017.
- 16. Mr. Biplob Parashar Khound and Miss. Munmi Sonowal participated in the IE programme of Children with Deaf Blind at Pastoral Centre, Shillong from 27th to 29th of March 2017.

Visitors:

- 1. On 3rd May, 2016 Mr. Rajiv Bharadwaj from CRC, Guwahati Visited Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre in regards with Skill Development Training Programme.
- 2. On 13th May, 2016 Staff and students of Arunachal University of Studies visited Mrinaljyoti.

- 3. On 7th May, 2016 Dr. Dipankar Barua from Oil India Limited Hospital visited Mrinaljyoti to held a medical camp for the students
- 4. On 7th May, 2016 Labanya Huria and Annabel Sherlock from Dubai visited Mrinaljyoti
- 5. On 13th August, 2016 Safalar Arif Ahmed and Bhaskar Jyoti Kalita from Guwahati visited Mrinaljyoti for Oil India's Photography.
- 6. On 30th July, 2016 Mrs. Parul Bora, 1st lady of Oil India Limited visited Mrinaliyoti.
- 7. On 20th August, 2016 Samprity Goswami, Circle officer from Naharkatia visited Mrinaljyoti on her son's birthday.
- 8. On 20th October, 2016 personals from AROHAN NGO and SIRD, Duliajan, visited Mrinaljyoti.



Dr. Samujal Kr. Bhattacharjee Advisor, AASU

Mrs. Parul Bora 1st lady, OIL

- 9. On 23rd December, 2016 Dr. Samujjal Kr. Bhattacharjee, Advisor, All Assam Students Union visited Mrinaljyoti.
- 10. On 16th January, 2017 Kashmiri Boruah, Asst. Resource Person, NIPCCD visited Mrinaljyoti.
- 11. On 22nd February, Dr. Sewali Borbora, Chairperson, CWC, Dibrugarh, Sri Pulin Ch. Borah and Mrs. Modhumita Boruah visited Mrinaljyoti.
- 12. On 13th March Sri Pranabjit Bora, Reporter, Pratidin Time, visited Mrinaljyoti on the occasion of Holi.
- 13. On 20th March 2017 S.K. Basha, RCE(I/C), OIL, Duliajan, visited Mrinaljyoti along with A. Lahkar and other many officials.
- 14. On 21st March 2017 Dr. Roghunath Borbora, WHO and Dr. Sewali Borbora, Chairperson, CWC, Dibrugarh visited Mrinaljyoti on the occasion of World Down syndrome Day.
- 15. On 25th March, 2017 Mr. Komoljyoti Gogoi, Secretary, SEBA, and Mr. A. Jelil, IS, Tinsukia visited Mrinaljyoti.



Mr. Kamaliyoti Gogoi Secretary, SEBA and Mr. A Jelil, IS, Tinsukia

• Problems faced by Mrinaljyoti:

Though Mrinaljyoti has been facing a lot of problems like fund, manpower, building, equipment etc. but it can be managed to render various services to the PwDs. But here are such natural and manmade calamities which are not easily negotiable. Among these problems that Mrinaljyoti has been facing for a long time are flood, storm, air & noise pollution etc. It is seen that the major causes of these problems can be attributed to the industries nearby and being a low land area etc.







Flood in the campus

Destruction by storm

Source of air & noise pollution

Publication

The DARPAN is a magazine of the organization published two times in the year 2016-17 to create awareness among the society regarding the right of PwDs, their issues, overcoming problems related to disabilities in the community.

SUPPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

> Staff honorarium:

Honorarium Slab	Number of	Number of	Total		
Rs	Male staff	Female staff	Staff		
Honorary	1	2	3		
2000 - 3,500	4	14	18		
3,600 - 10,000	2	7	9		
10,000 - 15,000	3	0	3		
15,000 - 20,000	2	0	2		
Accommodation facility availed by staff - 13 nos.					
Accommodation & free food for staff - 11 nos.					

> Supports/Donations:

Contribution of food grains in the year 2016-2017

			food grains in the year 20	
SI.	Name of Donor	Address	Materials	Quantity
no				
1	Anita Nihalani	Duliajan	Rice	120 kg
			Mansoor Dal	14 kg
			Mong Dal	4 kg
			Mustard oil	2 liter
2	Reena Mishra		Atta	4 kg
			Suji	1 kg
			Chira	½ kg
			Muri	2 pkt
3	Gayatri Sukla		Rice	5 kg
			Chana Dal	1 kg
			Biscuit	2 kg
4	Anita Medhi		Rice	70 kg
			Mansoor Dal	4 kg
			Mong Dal	12 kg
			Mustard oil	1 liter
			Milk	6 liter
5	Rita Baruah		Suji	18 kg
			Sugar	8 kg
			Maida	1 kg
			Biscuit	4 pkt
6	Mausumi Baruah		Mansoor Dal	22 kg
			Rice	5 kg
7	Susmita Pathak		Mansoor Dal	12 kg
8	Reema Bhuyan		Mustard oil	10 Liter
			Mansoor Dal	4 kg
			Rice	10 kg
			Salt	2 kg
			Haldi	2 kg
			Suji	5 kg
			Sugar	3 kg
			Mong dal	2 kg
			Panchpuron	1 pkt.
9	Chandralika Phukan		Milk	12 pkt.
10	Madhumita Das		Guta Mangu	8 kg
_0			Tata Mangur	8 kg
			Boot	12 kg
			Sugar	3 ½ kg
			Atta	6 kg
			Ghee	
11	Anita Mahanta	\dashv		1.7 kg
11	Anita Mahanta		Mong Dal	2 kg

MRINALJYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE

12	Chandramalika Handique	Milk	11 pkt.
14	Seema Medhi	Rice	10 kg
		Mong Dal	2 kg
15	Manshi Baruah	Suji	1 pkt.
		Dal	2 kg
16	Sumita Shome	Milk	32 pkt.
17	Banita Behra	Monsoor Dal	2 Kg

Donation of Electronic goods and stationeries in the year 2016-2017

SI.No	Name of Donor	Address	Item	Quantity
1	Mr. Biswajit Phukan	Dibrugarh	Refrigerator	1
2	Mrs.Samprity Goswami	ASDC, Naharkatia	Stand Fan, Pillow cover Bed sheet	1 12 10
3	Innerwheel Club	Duliajan	Pencil Note book Scale Dista Paper	3 packets 10 10 10 bundle
4	Mrs & Mr. Anup Gogoi,	Duliajan	Blanket	30
5	Gurukul	Hapjan	Plastic Chairs	40
6	Dr.Nabneet Swargiri	Oil Hospital, Duliajan	Mosquito Nets	30
7	Mrs. Anita Nihalani	Duliajan	Spare computer	1
8	S. K. Basha, IT, OIL	Oil, Duliajan	Computer (Desk Top)	1

Food offered by well wishers on various occasion in the year 2016-2017

SI.No.	Name of Donor	Item
1	Abhijit Baruah	Tea and sweets
2	Nalini Talukdar and Dejen Talukdar	Fruits
3	Sushanta Mahanta	Lunch
4	Farah Haque	lunch
5	Gitanjali Duwarah	Sweets
6	Noni Borah	lunch
7	Father. St.xavier	lunch
8	Gitanjali Duwarah	sweets
9	Samiran Kalita	Kher and banana
10	Pranjal Bhattachary	lunch
11	Reema Bhuyan	cake
12	Ratul Saikia	lunch
13	Dipendar Sinha	sweets
14	Anushriya Boruah	lunch
15	Gas company	Khisiri
16	Rituporna Borpujari	Lunch and cake
17	Bhushandeep Bora	Sweets & chocolate
18	Kallulini Boruah	Pkt. lunch
19	Pranabjyoti Gogoi	lunch
20	Nilutpal Borah	lunch
21	Pallab Kalita	lunch
22	Prathana sarmah	Pkt lunch
23	Navin Agrawal	lunch
24	A jelil	chicken

Donation in cash to Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	09.04.2016	Mr. Pradip Paul	Duliajan	01	10,000.00
2	30.04.2016	Mr. B.P. Khound	Duliajan	01	7,500.00
3	04.05.2016	Mrs. Jyoti Sinha	Duliajan	01	7,500.00
4	04.05.2016	Mr. Sanjay Basumatary	Duliajan	01	37,500.00
5	09.05.2016	Mr. Awtarlal Singh	Duliajan	01	1,000.00
6	13.05.2016	Mr. S.N. Singh	Duliajan	01	10,000.00
7	31.05.2016	Mr. B.P. Khound	Duliajan	01	7,500.00
8	19.06.2016	St. Xevier's Church Com.	Duliajan	01	6,000.00
9	27.06.2016	L. Huria	Duliajan	01	1,000.00
10	27.06.2016	A. Shatthok	Duliajan	01	1,000.00
11	27.06.2016	Mrs. Loni Bora	Delhi	01	2,500.00
12	30.06.2016	Mr. B.P. Khound	Duliajan	01	7,500.00
13	23.06.2016	Ladies Club of Duliajan	Duliajan	01	42,000.00
14	01.09.2016	Mr. Arajit Rai	Duliajan	01	1,000.00
15	03.11.2016	Dr. Garki Medhi	Dibrugarh	01	20,000.00
16	03.11.2016	Mr. Sanjeev Gogoi	Dibrugarh	01	5,000.00
17	28.11.2016	Mr. Siddarth Nihalani	Duliajan	01	6,000.00
18	28.11.2016	Mr. Sujit Kr. Thapa	Duliajan	01	17,000.00
19	01.12.2016	Ms. Arpita Mutsuddhi	Hapjan	02	6,000.00
20	01.12.2016	Ms. Minakshi Baruah	Duliajan	02	500.00
21	01.12.2016	Mr. Kumud Saikia	Duliajan	02	500.00
22	12.12.2016	St. Xevier's Church Com.	Duliajan	01	4,000.00
23	27.01.2017	Dr. K.A. Patgiri	Dibrugarh	02	10,000.00
24	28.01.2017	Mrs,. S.Rajguru	Duliajan	02	1,000.00
25	09.02.2017	Mr. Jiten Adhyapak	Duliajan	02	3,000.00
26	09.02.2017	Mrs.& Mr. K. Modi	Duliajan	02	5,000.00
27	09.02.2017	Mr. L. Konwar	Duliajan	02	3,000.00
28	09.02.2017	Mr. Jayanta Gogoi	Duliajan	02	1,000.00
29	21.02.2017	Mr. B.K. Dutta	Duliajan	02	1,717.00

CHILDREN HOME FUND

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	09.12.2016	SCPS	Guwahati	03	5,17,944.00
2	06.02.2017	SCPS	Guwahati	03	6,99,000.00

OIL ANNUAL GRANT(2015-16)

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	15.07.2016	Oil India Ltd.	Duliajan	03	13,00,000.00

OIL SCHOLARSHIP FUND (2015-16)

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	28.11.2016	Oil India Ltd.	Duliajan	03	4,00,000.00

ANNUAL ACTIVITY FUND (2015-16)

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	30.12.2016	Disabled Day collection	Duliajan	03	51,549.00
		from well-wishers			

Donation from Executive Members

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	27.06.2016	Mrinaljyoti Executive member	Duliajan	04	1,200.00
2	27.06.2016	Mrinaljyoti Executive member	Duliajan	04	1,200.00
3	29.07.2016	Mrinaljyoti Executive member	Duliajan	04	1,500.00

Miscellaneous income

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	13.09.2016	Training cost	Shillong	04	4,208.00
2	09.09.2016	Training cost	Shillong	04	5,120.00
3	23.11.2016	Diya etc	Duliajan	04	1,300.00
4	03.12.2016	Training cost	Shillong	04	4,861.00
5	03.12.2016	Training cost	Shillong	04	22,815.00
6	20.01.2017	Training cost	CBM	04	50,744.00
7	31.01.2017	Saraswati Puja Collection	Duliajan	04	13,831.00
8	24.03.2017	Training cost	Shillong	04	4,100.00

PARENTS MEET- NE FUND

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	22.06.2016	Parents Association	Delhi	09	85,000.00

WORKSHOP FUND

SI.No.	Date	Name of Donor	Address	Folio No	Amount(Rs.)
1	01.04.2016	St. Luke's Hospital	Tinsukia	11	21,323.50
2	05.12.2016	Composite Regional Centre	Guwahati	11	69,000.00

DONATE AND HELP US TO MARCH FORWARD

We have been able to sustain and develop our services with the support of many friends, donors, foundations, business organizations and leading corporate houses.

We need your help.

Sponsor a programme in your name and feel the satisfaction.

Make a donation and make a will.

Whatever you do,

Your help will bring meaningful happiness in the lives of People with Disabilities and their families.

> AUDITED FINANCIAL REPORT

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumudnagar, PO-Duliajan, Dist-Dibrugarh, Assam

	FORM NO [Şee rule	17B1
ud	it report under section 12A(b) of the Income-tax Act, 1961	, in the case of charitable or religious trusts or institutions
he vith	trust or institution] as at 31/03/2017 and the Profit and loss ac the books of account maintained by the said trust or instituti- have obtained all the information and explanations which to	the best of <u>our</u> knowledge and belief were necessary for the have been kept by the head office and the branches of the mination of the books, and proper Returns adequate for the
n o	our opinion and to the best of <u>our</u> information, and according view-	to information given to $\underline{u}\underline{s}$, the said accounts give a true and
	 (i) in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of th (ii) in the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit or leaves prescribed particulars are annexed hereto. 	e above named <u>trust</u> as at <u>31/03/2017</u> and oss of its accounting year ending on <u>31/03/2017</u>
Plac		* NAHARKATIA * A PRASENJIT ROY
	Membership Number FRN (Firm Registration Nu Address	MAIN ROAD P.O. NAHARKA
	A S	TIA DIST. DIBRUGARH ASSA M
	ANNEX	URE
	Statement of	
	I. APPLICATION OF INCOME FOR CHA	RITABLE OR RELIGIOUS PURPOSES
1	Amount of income of the previous year applied to	4178906
1.	Amount of income of the previous year applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (4178906
1.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (₹) Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause	4178906 No
1.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year () Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous	No.
2.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (*) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property	No.
	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (Nhether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (?) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property held under trust wholly for such purposes. (?) Amount of income eligible for exemption under section	No.
3.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (\$\tilde{\t	No Not Applicable
3.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (**) Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (**) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property held under trust wholly for such purposes. (**) Amount of income eligible for exemption under section 11(1)(c) (Give details) Amount of income, in addition to the amount referred to	No Not Applicable
 4. 5. 	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (₹) Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (₹) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property held under trust wholly for such purposes. (₹) Amount of income eligible for exemption under section 11(1)(c) (Give details) Amount of income, in addition to the amount referred to in item 3 above, accumulated or set apart for specified purposes under section 11(2)() (₹) Whether the amount of income mentioned in item 5 above has been invested or deposited in the manner laid down in section 11(2)(b)? If so, the details thereof. Whether any part of the income in respect of which an option was exercised under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1) in any earlier year is deemed to be income of the previous year under section 11(1B)? If so, the details thereof (₹)	No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No N
3.4.5.6.7.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year () Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (?) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property held under trust wholly for such purposes. (?) Amount of income eligible for exemption under section 11(1)(c) (Give details) Amount of income, in addition to the amount referred to in item 3 above, accumulated or set apart for specified purposes under section 11(2) (?) Whether the amount of income mentioned in item 5 above has been invested or deposited in the manner laid down in section 11(2)(b)? If so, the details thereof. Whether any part of the income in respect of which an option was exercised under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1) in any earlier year is deemed to be income of the previous year under section 11(1B)? If so, the details thereof (?) Whether, during the previous year, any part of income accumulated in any earlier year.	No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No mulated or set apart for specified purposes under section
3.4.5.6.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (₹) Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (₹) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property held under trust wholly for such purposes. (₹) Amount of income eligible for exemption under section 11(1)(c) (Give details) Amount of income, in addition to the amount referred to in item 3 above, accumulated or set apart for specified purposes under section 11(2)(1 ₹) Whether the amount of income mentioned in item 5 above has been invested or deposited in the manner laid down in section 11(2)(b)? If so, the details thereof. Whether any part of the income in respect of which an option was exercised under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1) in any earlier year is deemed to be income of the previous year under section 11(1B)? If so, the details thereof (₹) Whether, during the previous year, any part of income accult(2) in any earlier year- (a) has been applied for purposes other than charitable or religious purposes or has ceased to be accumulated or	No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No N
3.4.5.6.7.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (₹) Whether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1)? If so, the details of the amount of income deemed to have been applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during the previous year (₹) Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property held under trust wholly for such purposes. (₹) Amount of income eligible for exemption under section 11(1)(c) (Give details) Amount of income, in addition to the amount referred to in item 3 above, accumulated or set apart for specified purposes under section 11(2) (₹) Whether the amount of income mentioned in item 5 above has been invested or deposited in the manner laid down in section 11(2)(b)? If so, the details thereof. Whether any part of the income in respect of which an option was exercised under clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1) in any earlier year is deemed to be income of the previous year under section 11(1B)? If so, the details thereof (₹) Whether, during the previous year, any part of income accumulate) in any earlier year. (a) has been applied for purposes other than charitable or	No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No N
3.4.5.6.7.	charitable or religious purposes in India during that year (\$\$\text{\$\t	No Not Applicable No Not Applicable No mulated or set apart for specified purposes under section

1.	Whether any part of the income or property of the trust was lent, or continues to be lent, in the previous year to any person referred to in section 13(3) (hereinafter referred to in this Annexure as such person)? If so, give details of the amount, rate of interest charged and the nature of security, if any.	No No
2.	Whether any part of the income or property of the trust was made, or continued to be made, available for the use of any such person during the previous year? If so, give details of the property and the amount of rent or compensation charged, if any.	No
3.	Whether any payment was made to any such person during the previous year by way of salary, allowance or otherwise? If so, give details	No
4.	Whether the services of the trust were made available to any such person during the previous year? If so, give details thereof together with remuneration or compensation received, if any	No
5.	Whether any share, security or other property was purchased by or on behalf of the trust during the previous year from any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the consideration paid	No
6.	Whether any share, security or other property was sold by or on behalf of the trust during the previous year to any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the consideration received	No
7.	Whether any income or property of the trust was diverted during the previous year in favour of any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the amount of income or value of property so diverted	No
8.	Whether the income or property of the trust was used or applied during the previous year for the benefit of any such person in any other manner? If so, give details	No
S. No	Name and address of the concern is a company, number and class of shares held Where the concern is a company number and class of shares held Income from the investment(₹)	in col. 4 exceeded 5 per cent of the capital of the concern during the previous year-say,
-	Total	Yes/No
	Name Membership Number FRN (Firm Registration Number) MAHARKATA PRASS NAHARKATA PRASS 320044E	DAD P.O. NAHARKA
Pla Da		
For	TIA DIST M m Filing Details	
For	TIA DIST M	
For	TIA DIST M m Filing Details	

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR FROM 01-04-2016 TO 31-03-2017

Receipts	Rs.	Payments	Rs.
To Opening Balances		By Printing & Stationery	30738.00
" Cash in hand(MRC)	940.00	" Field Activity &Tour Exps.	47492.00
Cash at Bank	241752.00	" Staff Honorarium(MRC)	959750.00
		" Postage Exps.	13230.00
" Special Donation	233657.00	" Campus Development Exps.	192283.00
" Executive Member Fee	3900.00	" Annual Activity Exps.	129615.00
" Transportation Charge	72380.00	" Training Expenses	69033.00
" Monthly Charge	183000.00	" Eletricty expenses	74439.00
" Parents Contribution	68600.00	" Office Tea Exps.	16182.00
" Oil Scholarship Fund	400000.00	" Vehicles Expenditure	304949.00
" Bank Interest	21206.00	" Audit Fess & Consultancy Fees	16500.00
" Bank Interest (Fixed Deposit)	7812.00	" Child Home Exps.	1646853.00
"Annual Activity Fund(D. Day)	51549.00	Workshop Expenses	91049.00
" Workshop Funds	90323.50	" Academic Expenses	7646.00
" Child Home Fund(2015-16)	1216944.00	" Vocational Unit Expenses	1820.00
" Oil -Annual Grant(2015-16)	1300000.00	" Zenerator Expenses	38431.00
" Life Memberhip	6591.00	" Rajgarh Sub Centre Expenses	96917.00
" N/E- Parents Meets Fund	85000.00	" Digboi Sub Centre Expenses	74765.00
" Mis. Income	106979.00	" Office Building Const.Exps.	242695.00
" Loan A/C(A.Pathak)	289000.00	" Laon A/c Payment	543000.00
" Loan A/C(J.Borpuzari)	315000.00	" Bank Charges	10570.00
" Sundry Creditor		" Sundry Creditor Payment	395396.00
Shree Ram Vastralaya	59410.00		
S.B Traders/Bora Hardware	45020.00		
Lakshmi Stores	415442.00	" Closing Balance	
Narayan Sutradhar(Carpentar)	5100.00	Cash in Hand	911.00
Gupta Brothers	7420.00	Cash at Bank	222761.50
	5227025.50		5227025.50

PRESIDENT

PHESICENT, MRINAL JYOTI RAHABILITATION CENTRE Dubalan - TRA 802 Assam

SECRETARY Amiya Pathak

Secretary
Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre
Duliajan, Assam

In terms of our report of even date

FOR PRASENJIT ROY & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PROPRIETOR

PLACE : NAHARKATIA DATE : 14-06-2017

NAHARKATIA

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT A/C Children Home FOR THE YEAR FROM 01-04-2016 TO 31-03-2017

Recipts	Rs.	Payments	Rs.
To Opening Balances		By Staff Honorarium (2016-17)	716600.00
Cash in hand	Nil	By Maintanance (2016-17)	681402.00
		By Bedding (2016-17)	5600.00
		By Contingency (2016-17)	128772.00
		By Water/Electricity (2016-17)	50177.00
" Child Home Fund Received For the Year 2015-16	1216944.00	By Mis./Schooling etc. (2016-17)	25240.00
		By Special Equipment (2016-17)	39062.00
Cash Remmitance from MRC	429909.00		
		By Closing Balance	
		Cash in hand	Ni
	1646853.00		1646853.00

PRESIDENT

PRESIDENT.

MRINAL JYOTI

REWABILITATION CENTRE

Duliaiam - 786 602 Assum

SECRETARY Amiya Pallak

Secretary Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre Duliajan, Assam In terms of our report of even date FOR PRASENJIT ROY & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PRASENJIT ROY)
PROPRIETOR

PLACE: NAHARKATIA DATE: 14-06-2017

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT A / C LIC FOR THE YEAR FROM 01-04-2016 TO 31-03-2017

	Recipts	Rs.	Payments	Rs.
То	Opening Balances		By Premium paid a/c	87947.00
"	Cash in hand	nil	" Commission paid	26000.00
	Cash at Bank	15916.00	" Bank Charges	1.50
"	Premium received	87947.00		
"	Commission received	10361.00	Closing Balance	
11	Bank Interest	1030.00	" Cash in hand	nil
			Cash at Bank	1305.50
		115254.00		115254.00

PRESIDENT

PRESIDENT:
MRINAL JYOT;
REVABILITATION CENTRE

Duliajan - 786 602, Assaul

SECRETARY

Amiya Pathak

Secretary Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre Duliajan, Assam In terms of our report of even date FOR PRASENJIT ROY & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PRASENJIT ROY)
PROPRIETOR

PLACE: NAHARKATIA

DATE: :14-06-2017

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumudnagar, PO-Duliajan, Dist-Dibrugarh, Assam

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT NATIONAL TRUST A/C FOR THE YEAR FROM 01-04-2016 TO 31-03-2017

Recipts	Rs.	Payments	Rs.
Opening Balances Cash in hand Cash at Bank Bank Interest	nil 936.00 39.00	By Closing Balance Cash in hand Cash at Bank	nil 975.00
	975.00		975.00

PRESIDENT

PHESILENT,
MRINAL JYOTI
REWABILITATION CENTRE
Duliajan - 786 602, Access

SECRETARY

Amiya Pathak

Secretary Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre Duliajan, Assam In terms of our report of even date FOR PRASENJIT ROY & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PRASENJIT ROY)
PROPRIETOR

PLACE: NAHARKATIA DATE: 14-06-2017

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR FROM 01-04-2016 TO 31-03-2017

EXPENSES	Rs.	INCOME	Rs.
By Printing & Stationery	30738.00	By Special Donation	233657.00
" Field Activity &Tour Exps.	47492.00	" Executive Member Fee	3900.00
" Staff Honorarium(MRC)	959750.00	" Transportation Charge	72380.00
" Postage Exps.	13230.00	" Monthly Charge	183000.00
" Campis Development Exps.	192283.00	" Parents Contribution	68600.00
" Annual Activity Exps.	129615.00	" Oil Scolarship Fund	400000.00
" Office Tea Exps	16182.00	" Bank Interest	21206.00
" Vehicles Expenditure	304949.00	" Bank Interest (Fixed Deposit)	7812.00
" Academic Expenses	7646.00	" Annual Activity Fund(D. Day)	51549.00
" Vocational Unit Expenses	1820.00	" Workshop Fund	90323.50
" Zenetar Expenses	38431.00	" Child Home Fund (2015-16)	1216944.00
" Rajgarh Centre Expenses	96917.00	" Oil -Annual Grant (2015-16)	1300000.00
" Digboi Centre Expenses	74765.00	" N/E- Parents Meets Fund	85000.00
" Audit Fees & Consultancy Fees	16500.00	" Misc. Income	106979.00
" Training Expenses	69033.00	" Life Member ship Fees	6591.00
" Workshop Expenses	91049.00	" Income from LIC A/C	99338.00
" Children Home Exps.	1646853.00	" Bank Interest - National Trust	39.00
" Electricity Expenses	74439.00		
" Bank Charges	10570.00		
" Expenses - LIC A/C	113948.50	" Deficit	341332.9
" Depreciation	352440.95		
	4288651.45		4288651.4

PRESIDENT

MRINAL JYOTI
REWABILITATION CENTRE
Ouliaira - 786 602, Assem

SECRETARY Armiya Pathak

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre Duliajan, Assam In terms of our report of even date FOR PRASENJIT ROY & CO. UT QHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NAHARKATV

(PRASENJIT ROY)
PROPRIETOR

PLACE: NAHARKATIA DATE: 14-06-2017

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

BALANCE - SHEET AS ON 31-03-2017

LIABILITIES	Rs.	ASSETS	Rs.
		Fixed Assets	
Capital Fund		(As per Schedule - 1)	5758404.29
Opening Balance	5148973.24		
Less, Deficit	341332.95	" Closing Balances	
	4807640.29	Cash-in-hand (MRC)	911.00
		Cash-at Bank (MRC)	222761.50
Sundry Creditor		Cash-at Bank (LIC)	1305.50
Shree Ram Vastralaya	59410.00	Cash-at Bank (N/T)	975.00
S.B Traders/Bora Hardware	85345.00		
Lakshmi Stores	415442.00		
Narayan Sutradhar(Carpentar)	5100.00		
Gupta Brothers	7420.00		
Loans & Advance			
Loan from A. Pathak	289000.00		
Loan from JP Borpuzari	315000.00		
	5984357.29		5984357.29

PRESIDENT

PRESIDENT.

MRINAL JYOTI RATABILITATION CERTRE

Duliajan - 786 602, Assam

SECRETARY

Amiya Pathak

Secretary Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre Duliajan, Assam In terms of our report of even date FOR PRASENJIT ROY & CO. CHARTERED, ACCOUNTANTS

AJIT ROL

NAHARKATI

(PRASENJIT ROY)
PROPRIETOR

PLACE : NAHARKATIA

DATE : 14-06-2017

MRINALIYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE (For Physically and Mentally Challenged Children) Kumud Nagar, P.O. Duliajan, Dist. Dibrugarh, Assam

Schedule - 1: Schedule of FIXED ASSETS as on 31.03.2017

D. North of Assets	WDV as on	Addition	Total	Rate of	Depriciation	WDV as on
Particulars of Assets	01.04.2016			Depreciation		01.04.2017
				0.05	76200 54	1447962.19
School Construction A/C	1281475.73	242695.00	1524170.73	0.05	76208.54	
Temporary Construction	20030.17	0.00	20030.17	0.10	2003.02	18027.15
Physiotherapy Goods	15995.37	0.00	15995.37	0.15	2399.31	13596.06
School Van	204020.92	0.00	204020.92	0.15		173417.78
DRDA Building Constuction	67197.36	0.00	67197.36	0.05		63837.49
Construction of Production Centre	11779.42	0.00	11779.42	0.10	1177.94	10601.48
	100693.93	0.00	100693.93	0.10	10069.39	90624.5
Furniture	1089.43	0.00	1089.43	0.15	163.41	926.0
Microphone Construction	293084.60	0.00	293084.60	0.05	14654.23	278430.3
Boys Hostel Building Constuction	11309.56	0.00	11309.56	0.15	1696.43	9613.1
Camera	11303.50	0.00	1131.45	0.15	169.72	961.7
Sound Box		0.00	43188.34	0.15	6478.25	36710.0
Laptop(Computer)	43188.34	0.00	820876.90	0.05		779833.0
Physiotherapy Unit Build.Const.	820876.90			0.05		501477.1
Boundary Wall Construction	527870.72	0.00	527870.72	0.05		
Girls Hostel Building Constuction	2216406.34	0.00	2216406.34			
Zenerator	252000.00	0.00	252000.00	0.10		
	5868150.24	242695.00	6110845.24		352440.95	3/38404.3



Legal Documents of the Organization:

Society Registration Certificate



Certificate under PwD Act

GOVT. OF ASSAM DIRECTORATE OF SOCIAL WELFARE, ASSAM UZANBAZAR, GUWAHATI - 1

Certificate of Registration P.W.D. Act 1995.

No. 30

Dated Guwahati the 20th Dec., 2005.

I do hereby certify that "Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre" P.O. –Zaloni Dibrudowar Duliajan, Dist- Dibrugarh, Assam has this this day been Registered for the persons with Disabilities under section-52 of the P.W.D. Act 1995 under the Department of Social Welfare, Govt. of Assam.

Given under my hand this nineteenth day of December two thousands five.

Director, Social Welfare, Assam, Guwahati-1.

> Social wielfsith Assem, Carwahalf-J

> > Annual Report 16-17

> Registration Certificate under National Trust



The National Trust



For the welfare of persons with Autism, Cerebral Palsy
Mental Retardation and Multiple Disabilities
(Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment)
Government Of India

16B, Bada Bazar Road, Old Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi – 110060
Phone 011-431-87878
Email: contactus@thenationaltrust.in Website:
thenationaltrust.gov.in

Form -B [See Regulation 7(2)]
Certificate of Registration (Under Section 12 (4) of the Act)
Registration No. AMRI16514258739

Name of the Institute with full address: Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, Duliajan,

Kumudnagar Road, Duliajan, Dibrugarh, Assam, 786602(SR/Company Act/ Public

Charitable Trust: DIB/255/A/O8) Voluntary Organisation is registered with The National

Trust.

The Registration shall remain valid
from 27/05/2016 to 26/05/2021 unless suspended or cancelled by The National Trust. The
Registration shall be quoted in all future correspondence with The National Trust.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 27/05/2016

S K Mohanty Deputy Director (Programme)

> Registration Certificate under 12AA of Income Tax Act



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA :: MINISTRY OF FINANCE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE OFFICE OF THE

COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX, DIBRUGARH C.R.BUILDING, DIBRUGARH-786003 & 6 (0373) 2317038

ORDER UNDER SECTION 12AA OF THE INCOME-TAX ACT, 1961.

Dated, Dibrugarh the 24th July, 2012.

"Mrinal Jyoti Rehabilitation Centre", Duliajan, Assam constituted in the year 1998-99 (dated 21-01-1999) has submitted application for Registration u/s. 12AA of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 in the prescribed Form No. 10A on 04-01-2012. The copy of Memorandum of Association and By laws of the Trust was also filed by them.

Registration is granted from the Financial Year 2011-12.

The application has been entered at F. No. 209/12A/CIT/DBR/2011-12 of the register of the application under section 12A|A of the Income-tax Act, 1961.



(K.R. Das)

Commissioner of Income-Tax Dibrugarh

Note:

- 1. The income of the Trust does not become exempt simply because society is registered u/s 12AA by the Commissioner of Income-tax unless condition of section 11 are fulfilled and also unless the provisions of section 13 do not operate on the fact of the case.
- 2. Section 12A constitute only additional requirement to be fulfilled by the institution getting exemption.

Memo No. 209/12A/CIT/DBR/2011-12/ 3096-3100

Dated the 24th July, 2012.

Copy forwarded to:

1) The Secretary, Mrinal Jyoti Rehabilitation Centre, Kumud Nagar, Duliajan-786602, Dist-Dibrugarh, Assam.

2) The Asstt. Commissioner of Income-tax, Circle-2 Dibrugarh. The institution is registered u/s 12AA and the provision of section 11 and 12 will apply from the year of registration. Necessary action may be taken accordingly.

3) The Additional Commissioner of Income-tax, Range-1, Dibrugarh.

4) The Additional Commissioner of Income-Tax, Range-2, Dibrugarh.

5) The Joint Commissioner of Income-tax, Range-Tinsukia.

(Pranting Das)
Income Tax Officer (Tech sch.)
For Commissioner of the officer tax
Dibregaria

> Registration Certificate under 80G(5)(V) of Income Tax Act



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA:: MINISTRY OF FINANCE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE OFFICE OF THE

COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX, DIBRUGARH C.R.BUILDING, DIBRUGARH-786003 (0373) 2317038

ORDER UNDER SECTION 80G (5)(VI) OF THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961

Dated, Dibrugarh, the 30th May, 2013

With reference to the application for grant of approval thereof to the institution under section 80G(5)(vi) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 submitted by "Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre"

Duliajan on 23/11/2012, it is considered that the donations made to the said society with effect from 01.04.2012 relevant to the Assessment Year 2013-14 onwards will continue to be eligible for the benefit of deductions u/s 80G of the Income-tax Act, 1961 in the hands of the donors subject to the limits an conditions laid down in the said section.

NOTE:-

- Return of income will have to be filed before the Assessing Officer concerned every year as perequirement of section 139(4A).
- (ii) The statement of Income and Expenditure with the Balance Sheet will have to be filed before the Assessing Officer concerned annually.
- (iii) The receipt issued to the donors should bear the number and date of issue of th communication.
- (iv) Amendments, if any, made to the constitution should be intimated to this office immediately.
- (v) The Commissioner will also have the power of withdraw the approval if he is satisfied that th activities of the Trust are not genuine or are not being carried out in accordance with th objects.



Sd/-(**K.R.Das**) Commissioner of Income-tax, Dibrugarh.

Memo No. 139/80G/CIT/DBR/2013-14 / 1554-64

Dated, Dibrugarh, the 30th May, 2013.

Copy to:-

- 7. The Secretary, Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, Kumud Nagar, Duliajan-786602.
- 2. The Dy. Commissioner of Income-tax, Circle-2, Dibrugarh. He is advised to examine the account carefully for every year having regard to the provisions of section 11, 12 and 13 read with section 12 and 80G(5) and should ascertain every year if the Trust/Institution continues to fulfill all the require conditions. In case of any failure to do so, the AO should promptly report the facts with detailer reasons thereof to this office.
- 3. The Chief Commissioner of Income-tax, Shillong;
- 4. The Chief Commissioner of Income-tax, Guwahati;
- 5. The Commissioner of Income-tax, Guwahati 1 & II/Jorhat/Shillong;
- 6. The Jt. Commissioner of Income-tax, Ranges 1 & 2, Dibrugarh / Tinsukia.



Certificate of Registration under JJ Act





Government of Assam Directorate of Social Welfare, Assam Uzanbazar, Guwahati-781001

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

UNDER

JUVENILE JUSTICE (CARE AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN) ACT 2000 (AND AMENDMENT ACT 2006)

No. DSW (CP) 217/2012/64

Dated Guwahati the 12th June, 2012.

Reg. No.44/2012/

It is certified that Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre, Kumud Nagar, P.O- Duliajan, Dist-Dibrugarh, Assam- 786602 is registered under subsection (3) of Section 34 of the Juvenile Justice (Care & Protection of Children) Act 2000 (and Amendment Act 2006).

Given under my hand at Guwahati this 12th day of June, 2012.

Place: Guwahati

Date: 12.06.2012

Director, Social Welfare, Assam

Guwahati-781001

Certificate of approval to run Children Home

MRINALJYOTI REHABILITATION CENTRE

STATE CHILD PROTECTION SOCIETY, ASSAM

(A Government of Assam Organisation)

217, Kalaguru Bishnu Prasad Rabha Path, Beltola, Guwahati-28 Ph:-0361 (2229275 / 2265385), Fax: -0361-2229275, Email-scpsassam@gmail.com

No. SCPS (G) 115/2012/45

Dated Guwahati, the 26th June, 2012

From:

Shri R.L.Duarah, IAS

Member Secretary

State Child Protection Society, Assam

To:

The President/Secretary

Mrinaljyoti Rehabilitation Centre

No-2 Chalaktoki Gaon, Kumudnagar P.O. Jalonidib Auduwar

Duliajan, Dibrugarh- 786602

Sub:

Approval to run Children Home.

Sir/Madam,

With reference to the subject cited above, I have the honour to inform you that the Project Screening Committee has selected your NGO to run a Children Home in accordance with Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of children)Act,2000 and Amendment Act,2006 in the State of Assam.

You are, therefore, requested to maintain the minimum care standards while running the Home as laid down under the Act and the Assam juvenile Justice (care & Protection of children) Rules 2011.

Yours Faithfully.

Member Secretary
State Child Protection Society, Assam

You may inform about violation of Child Rights to CHILDLINE Toll Free No.: 1098

Certificate of Accreditation from Credibility Alliance



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Mrinaljyoti family is grateful to the following organizations for their support to Mrinaljyoti.

- 1. Oil India Limited
- 2. National Trust
- 3. Rehabilitation Council of India
- 4. Composite Regional Centre, Guwahati
- 5. ALIMCO (Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India)
- 6. SCPS, Assam
- 7. CWC & DCPU, Dibrugarh
- 8. District Administration, Dibrugarh & Tinsukia
- 9. District Social Welfare Office, Dibrugarh & Tinsukia
- 10. District administration, Namsai, Arunachal Pradesh
- 11. District Education Department, Dibrugarh
- 12. Zaloni ladies Club, Duliajan
- 13. MP, Dibrugarh Constituency
- 14. MLA, Duliajan Constituency
- 15. MLA, Tingkhong Constituency
- 16. MLA, Digboi Constituency
- 17. MLA, Margherita Constituency
- 18. Prerona, Jorhat
- 19. Shishu Sarothi. Guwahati
- 20. Bethany Society, Shillong
- 21. Rotary Club, Duliajan
- 22. Rotary Club, Naharkatia
- 23. Lions Club, Duliajan
- 24. Zaloni Club, Duliajan
- 25. NEEPCO, Bokulani
- 26. NEEPCO ladies club
- 27. Assam Gas Company
- 28. WIPES, Oil India Limited
- 29. Oil India Hospital
- 30. Chalakotoky health centre
- 31. Inner Wheel Club, Duliajan
- 32. Duliajan Club
- 33. Media persons
- 34. All colleges & Schools of Dibrugarh & Tinsukia
- 35. St. Lukes Hospital & Christian Blind Mission, Tinsukia
- 36. Dr. Bhupen hazarika Samanya Samity, Raigarh
- 37. Golai Gaon Panchyat, Digboi
- 38. All well wishers etc.

• News paper clippings:



A few photos of activities with student with high support group:





Point to ponder

Since long, the disabled have been marginalized and stigmatized in almost all societies. They constitute a section of the population, which is most backward, least served and grossly neglected. Person with disability are the poorest of the poor and weakest of the weak, who have been socially, educationally and economically disadvantaged; thus having customarily denied of their rights to self-assertion, identity and development. Today the world communities focus on sustainable development with protection of rights. The persons with disabilities also have same rights as we have to live a life with dignity.

To address all issues of Persons with Disabilities and provide support services to them is a prime responsibility of the government and the society. Though thousands of PwDs are benefited by the various policies and services of the Government but still uncountable numbers of them remain deprived even from their rights. We long that it should not be given to them as consideration but as their **right**.